

DIRECTORY

OF

PROGRAMS SERVING FAMILIES OF ADULT OFFENDERS

DIRECTORY OF PROGRAMS SERVING FAMILIES OF ADULT OFFENDERS

James W. Mustin Editor

Stephanie Halfacre Associate Editor

October 1995

This project was supported by the National Institute of Corrections, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view or opinions stated in this document arc those of the author and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice.

Introduction

This directory was prepared by the Family and Corrections Network to update the Directory of Programs Serving Families of Adult Offenders, October 1992. This revised directory lists programs in the United States and Canada offering services specifically for families of adult offenders. Entries were identified by sending survey forms to directors of departments of corrections in the United States and Canada, to programs listed in the 1992 directory, and to other programs known to the Family and Corrections Network.

Questions about the preparation of this Directory should be addressed to Jim Mustin, 32 Oak Grove Road, Palmyra, VA 22963.

A limited number of single copies of this document are available free from the National Institute of Corrections Information Center, 1860 Industrial Circle, Suite A, Longmont, CO 80501, (303) 682-0213, toll-free 800-877-1461.

Reprinting of this document is permitted and encouraged.

Contents

Programs in the United States	
Alabama	
Alaska	
Arizona	
Alkansas	1
California	1
Colorado	5
Connec~cut	5
District of Columbia	6
Florida	7
Illinois	
Indiana	
Iowa	_
Kansas	
Kentucky	
Louisiana	9
Maine	
Maryland	
Massachusetts	•
Michigan	
	•
Minnesota	•
Missouri	•
Nebraska	•
Nevada	•
NewJersey	
NewMexico	
NewYork	
NorthCarolina	
Nor&Dakota	
Ohio	
Oklahoma	
Pennsylvania	
South Carolina	. 18
Tennessee	. 18
Texas	. 19
Virginia	. 20
Washington	. 21
West Virginia	. 21
Wisconsin	. 21
National Service Programs in the U.S	. 22
Programs in canada	
Alberta	. 29
BritishColumbia	
Manitoba	
NovaScotia	• •
Ontario	
Quebec	• •
Saskatchewan	• •
Saskatchewall	. 2

	•	
	·	

Programs in the United States

ALABAMA

Prison Family Foundation, Inc.

(334) 821-1150 643 Auburn Drive P.O. Box 1150 Auburn, AL 36830

See national program listing page 25.

ALASKA

Friends Outside - Alaska

1019 E. 20th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501

See California for description of services.

ARIZONA

Family Assistance Program

(602) 542-31481601 W. Jefferson Phoenix, AZ 85007

Contact: Lynn Reiter Wieser, Family Assistance Coordinator

Agency Head: Samuel A. Lewis, Director

Area Served: Arizona Established: 1982

Parent Organization: Arizona Department of

Corrections

Provides phone crisis intervention, networking for family issues, policy and procedure assistance, and referrals.

Publications: directions to state prisons, booklet on family assistance.

Middle Ground Prison Reform

(602) 966-8116 139 E. Encanto Drive Tempe, AZ 85281

Contact: Donna Leone Hamm, Director

Area Served: Arizona Established: 1983

Provides public education, prisoner/family advocacy, information and referral services, pro se litigation for family advocacy issues, networking, training seminars for family members, and speaker's bureau.

Publications: newsletter included in membership fee of \$20/year (family). \$3/year (inmate): "Long distance parenting for parents in prison. .

ARKANSAS

Arkansas Department of Corrections

(501) 247-6200 P.O. Box 8707 Pine Bluff, AR 71611

Contact: Marcia White, Information Specialist

Agency Head: Larry Norris, Director

Area Served: Arkansas

Provides counseling to inmates' families through the pm-release program at some units.

The Parent Center

(501) 666-6833 5905 Forest Place, Suite 205 Little Rock, AR 72207

Contact: Mary Ann Trulock. Director Agency Head: Richard Hill, CEO

Area Served: Arkansas Established: 1991

Parent Organization: Centers for Youth and

Families

Provides parent education programs for inmates and released prisoners.

Publication: parenting from prison brochure.

CALIFORN I A

Center for Children of Incarcerated Parents

(818) 397-1396 714 West California Boulevard Pasadena, CA 91105

See national program listing page 22.

Centerforce

(415) 456-9980 64 Main Street, P.O. Box 336 San Quentin, CA 94964 Area Served: California Established: 1975

Administers a network of prison visitor centers at all California state prisons. Provides transportation between public transit **and** prisons, emergency clothing exchange, information and referral,

limited child care, refreshments, and respite before and after visiting. Centerforce also educates community groups about prison visiting and the criminal justice system on a state and national level. Centerforce's network of prison visitor centers follows:

1. Friendship Place (California Correctional Center-Susanville) P.O. Box 1701 Susanville, CA 96130 Judy Emaga, Program Director (916) 257-4139/office (916) 257-2211/visitor center

 Welcome House Visitor Center (CSP, Sacramento/Folsom State Prison)
 P.O. Box 29
 Represa, CA 95671
 Shirley Neff, Program Director (916) 985-2372

3. New Beginnings Visitor Center (Mule Creek State Prison)
P.O. Box 667
Ione, CA 95640
Flora Phillips, Program Director
(209) 274-4749

4. Friendship House (CSP. Solano/CA Medical Facility)
P.O. Box 1884
Vacaville, CA 95696-1884
Melinda Brister, Program Director
(707) 448-1821

5. The House (San Quentin State Prison) 2 Main Street San Quentin, CA 94964 Joan Resnikoff, Program Director (415) 456-4200

6. The Gathering Place (Deuel Vocational Institution)
P.O. Box 1953
Tracy, CA 95378
Nancy Higginbotham, Program Director (209) 835-4141, Ext. 4524

7. Rainbow Family Center (Northern CA Women's Facility)
P.O. Box 30874
Stockton, CA 95213
Cheryl Ross, Program Director
(209) 948-5623

8. Mother Lode Visitor Support Center (Sierra Conservation Center)
P.O. Box 1448
Jamestown, CA 95327
Yvonne Perea, Program Director
(209) 984-3538

9. The Lighthouse (Central CA Women's Facility) Madera County Action Committee 200 West Maple Street Madera, CA 93637 Mary Long, Program Director (209) 665-7529

10. El Puente (Correctional Training Facility)
242 Capital Street
Salinas, CA 93901
Joanne Saricca, Program Director
(408) 678-3167
(408) 754-6127/24-Hr. Message

11. Bienvenidos (CSP, Corcoran) P.O. Box 966 Corcoran, CA 93212 Rick Burnias, Program Director (209) 992-8628

12. Oasis Visitor Center (Avenal State Prison) P.O. Box 340 Avenal, CA 93204 Martha Gonzales, Program Director (209) 386-5668

13. Casa De Rosas (Wasco State Prison/Reception Center)
P.O. Box 629
Wasco, CA 93280-0629
Art Armendariz, Program Director
Mary Ann Kates, Program Coordinator (805) 758-9420

14. Centerforce/North Kern Visitor Center (North Kern State Prison)
P.0. Box 638
Delano, CA 93215
Art Armendariz, Program Director
Guadalupe Barragan, Program Coordinator
(805) 721-1074

15. Friends Outside Visitor Center (CA Men's Colony) c/o 1701 Fredericks Street San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 Kathleen Richen, Program Director (805) 543-3888 16. Tehachapi Visitor Center (CA Correctional Institution)
P.O. Box 582
Tehachapi, CA 93561
Nadine Summers, Program Director (805) 822-7020

17. Centerforce/Lancaster Visitor Center (CSP. Los Angeles)
P.O. Box 1395
Lancaster, CA 93584
Joy Applin, Program Director
(805) 940-6862

18. Descanso Visitor Center (Ironwood State Prison) P.O. Box 1937 Blythe, CA 92225 Rudolfo Pinon, Program Director (619) 921-8569

19. Friends Outside Hospitality Center (CA Institution for Men)
P.O. Box 393
Chino, CA 91710
Cynthia Carey, Executive Director
(905) 597-5428

20. Casa Frontera (CA Institution for Women)
P.O. Box 70407
Riverside, CA 92513-0407
Nelda Waldron, Program Director
(909) 597-7845

21. Hospitality Place (CA Rehabilitation Center)
P.O. Box 282
Norco. CA 91760
Mary Soria-Alfaro, Program Director
(909) 737-3742

22. Su Casa (Richard J. Donovan Correctional Facility)
P.O. Box 432340
San Ysidro, CA 92143
Ana Quinonez, Program Director (619) 661-6865

23. Sorensen Visitor Center (Calipatria State Prison)
P.O. Box 1108
Calipatria, CA 92233
Pete Nunez, Program Director
Miguel Tellez Program Coordinator
(619) 348-5323

24. Centinela/Centerforce Visitor Center (Centinela State Prison)
P.O. Box 220
Seeley, CA 92273-0220
Pete Nunez, Program Director
Maria Miranda, Program Coordinator
(619) 370-0320

25. Centerforce/Pleasant Valley Visitor Center (Pleasant Valley State Prison)
P.O. Box 617
Coalinga, CA 93210
Annette Sherrell, Program Director
(209) 935-0184

26. Esperanza (Chuckawalla Valley State Prison) 1905 Wiley's Well Road P.O. Box 1154 Blythe, CA 92226 (619) 781-8114

27. Gateway Visitor Center (CA Youth Authority program)
Northern CA Youth Center
P.O. Box 30432
Stockton, CA 95213-0432
Cheryl Ross, Program Director
(209) 463-9338

28. Hospitality House (Federal Program United States Penitentiary)
113 N. I Street, Suite H
Lompoc, CA 93436
Deidra Walter-Baker, Program Director (805) 736-1064

Charles de Foucauld Counseling Ministry,

 $I\, n\, c\, .$

(805) 349-3572 P.O. Box 22 Santa Maria, CA 93456 Contact: Arlene Tolles, Business Manager Area Served: Santa Monica

Provides counseling and support services to inmates, parolees, probationers, and their families and friends.

Publication: newsletter.

4 / California

Friends Outside National Organization

(408) 985-8807 3031 Tisch Way, Suite 507 San Jose, CA 95128

Contact: Judy Evans, Executive Director Area Served: California, Alaska, Nevada

Established: 1955

Serves county and state prisons, via 14 chapters in California, l in Alaska, and 1 in Nevada offering some or all of the following services: case management for all prisoners in state prisons; parenting classes for female inmates: foster placements for babies of female inmates: support groups for families and parolees; hospitality houses; prison visitor centers; family transportation to prisons; educational, social, recreational activities and counseling for prisoners' children; emergency services such as food, clothing, transportation and lodging: pre- and post-release services such as parole planning and job/employment counseling support groups; crisis intervention; information/referral; inmate mother/infant residential facility: work furlough residences and reentry houses. Additional services include victim/offender mediation with juveniles and conflict resolution workshops inside county, state, and federal institutions and the community.

CHAPTER/TELEPHONE

- 1. Alameda Co., (510) 551-6585
- 2. Contra Costa Co., (510) 228-0644
- 3. Fresno Co., (209) 498-3458
- 4. Kern Co., (805) 323-0300
- 5. Los Angeles Co., (213) 681-1018
- 6. Monterey Co., (408) 758-9421
- 7. Orange Co., (714) 633-6551
- 8. Sacramento Co., (916) 446-3838
- 9. San Bernardino Co., (714) 597-5428
- 10. San Luis Obispo Co., (805) 543-3888
- 11. Santa Clara Co., (408) 295-6033

- 12. Santa Cruz Co., (408) 423-0554
- 13. Sonoma Co., (707) 526-7318
- 14. Stanislaus Co., (209) 522-3232
- 15. Anchorage, AK, 1019 E 20th Ave Anchorage, AK, 99501
- 16. Las Vegas, NV, (702) 455-3957

Publication: newsletter.

Jewish Committee for Personal Service

(213) 644-2026216 South Lake StreetLos Angeles, CA 90057

Contact: Mark Borovitz, JCPS Coordinator Agency Head: Harriet Rossetto, Director

Area Served: Southern California

Parent Organization: Gateways Hospital &

Mental Health Center

Provides social service to Jewish inmates and families, group and individual counseling for families and inmates, spiritual counseling, court advocacy and reentry services.

Kairos Outside Ministry

P.O. Box 179 San Ramon, CA 94583

Contact:

Area Served: California

Parent Organization: Kairos, Inc.

Established: 1990

Provides support for women through the Christian community. Provides a weekend retreat and follow up reunions.

Publication: brochure.

Legal Services for Prisoners with Children

(415) 255-7036100 McAllister StreetSan Francisco, CA 94102Contact: Ellen Barry, DirectorArea Served: California

Established: 1978

Provides information and referral services to incarcerated parents, their children, and families; technical assistance to lawyers, social workers, and community service groups; and impact litigation affecting incarcerated parents.

Publications: "Additional information about parents in prison," "Alternative treatment programs for incarcerated mothers and prisoners with children." "Battered women in prisons and jails," "Child custody issues for prisoners." "Foster care and incarcerated parents," "Guardianship manual for incarcerated parents," "immigration manual for prisoners," "Incarcerated parents manual," "Manual para padres y madres encarcelados: sus derechos y responsabilidades," "Informing ourselves about AIDS in prison," "Pregnant women in California prisons and jails: a gui de for prisoners and legal advocates," "Pregnant, substance-dependent women," "Pregnant women in jails and prisons," "Prisoners and child support," "Prisoners and divorce issues," "Suing a local public entity," "Transportation of prisoners to court," "Visitation issues for prisoners," 'Manual for grandparents, relative caregivers, and their advocates. "

Office of Community Resources

(916) 323-0125 P.O. Box 942883

Sacramento, CA 94283-0001

Contact: Helen D. McCullough, Asst. Director Agency Head: James H. Gomez, Director

Area Served: California

Parent Organization: California Department of

Corrections

Established: 1980/1981

Provides visitor center services including transportation, child care, clothing exchange and information/refer&. Also provides prison representative services including facilitating liaison services. reentry, employment, emergency assistance, and educational services. Also provides referrals, food, clothing, transportation, and lodging for families of inmates.

Publications: visitors centers annual report and prison representatives annual report.

Phase ReEntry Programs

P.O. Box 681

Montebello, CA 90640

Area Served: Los Angeles County

Established: 1989

Provides a support group for formerly incarcerated

women, child custody and welfare advocacy. and self-help publications.

Publications: Distributed through the clearinghouse of the Center for Children of Incarcerated Parents. "Street Ready: A Pre-release Handbook for Jailed Women," "How to Start a Phase Group," "Street Ready Mothers: A Child Custody Handbook for Jailed Women."

T. A. L. K. (Teaching and Loving Kids)

(510) 551-6580

5325 Broder Boulevard Dublin, CA 94568

Contact Person: Genette Sidney, Instructor Agency Head: Dee Schperberg, Sergeant

Area Sewed: Alameda County

Established: 1990

Provides minimum-security inmates with parenting skills classes. Parenting skills are practiced during contact visits in a child-center visiting area equipped with toys and diaper change facilities.

COLORADO

FOCUS (Families and Friends of Convicts United for Support)

(719) 275-7196 P.O. Box 2194

Canon City, CO 81215-2194 Contact Person: Linda E. Davis

Area Served: Colorado Established: 1982

Provides staffing and supplied for children's activity centers in two local state facilities, information and referral. transportation, and Christmas party for local children of inmates.

Publications: newsletter and brochure.

CONNECTICUT

Connecticut Correctional Institution

(203) 691-6521 199 West Main Street Niantic, CT 06357

Contact: Dee Gibbs, Pm-Release Counselor

Agency Head: Ed Davies, Warden

Area Served: Connecticut

Provides parent education, two mothers' support groups, Sesame Street visiting program, creative arts parenting program, child development education, Parents Anonymous program, and host home program (in summer).

Creative Connections Associates, Inc.

(203) 442-7556 377 Broad Street New London, CT 063

New London, CT 06320

Contact: Lynne Christiana, Manager

Agency Head: Joyce Schmidt, President & CEO Area Served: New England and New York

Established: 1984

Provides creative arts parenting program, sponsored by the Connecticut Correctional Institution-Niantic, which offers a parenting program for inmate mothers and all-day family gatherings.

Families in Crisis, Inc.

(203) 236-359330 Arbor Street-North Wing Hartford, CT 06106

Contact: Susan Quinlan, Executive Director

Area Served: Connecticut

Established: 1977

Provides information and referral, family counseling, case management, group work, parenting programs, training classes, transportation, and children's centers. Services provided in institutions and in the community.

Publications: Pm-release training manual for offenders regarding family unification, and leader manuals for anger management training curriculum and parenting classes.

Family ReEntry, Inc.

(203) 838-4496 520 West Avenue Norwalk, CT 06850

Agency Head: Terry Arm Reed, Executive

Director

Area Served: Connecticut

Established: 1984

Provides family programming in prisons, alternative-to-incarceration centers, and offices of adult probation.

Publications: "Action Plan for Success" and "Parenting from Inside."

Isaiah 61:1, Inc.

(203) 368-6116 P.O. Box 1399

Bridgeport. CT 06604

Contact: Mary Sandor. Director of Family

Services

Agency Head: Bonnie Rogan, Executive Director

Area Served: Connecticut

Established: 1983

Provides work release, individual and group spiritual counseling, Alcoholics Anonymous, Narcotics Anonymous, Al-Anon, family therapy sessions for all clients, and career/vocational counseling.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

CURE (Citizens United for Rehabilitation of Errants)

(202) 789-2126 P.O. Box 2310 Washington, DC 20013

See national listing page 22.

FAMM Foundation (Families Against Mandatory Minimums Foundation)

(202) 457-5790 1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200 S Washington, DC 20004

See national listing page 24.

Prison Fellowship Ministries

(703) 478-0100 P.O. Box 17900 Washington, DC 20041-0500

See national listing page 25.

Visitors' Services Center

(202) 544-2131

1422 Massachusetts Avenue, SE

Washington, DC 20003

Contact: Ann Cunningham, Director

Area Served: District of Columbia Detention

Facility

Established: 1969

Provides volunteers to visit D.C. Detention Facility inmates, gather information, find lawyers and records, contact families, and assist wherever possible.

FLORIDA

Agape Women's Center

(305)235-2616

22790 SW. 112 Avenue

Miami, FL 33170

Contact: Melody Peterson, Intake Specialist Agency Head: Helenita Fernandez, Director

Area Served: Southwest Dade County

Parent Organization: South Florida Jail Ministries,

Inc.

Established: 1986

Provides residential drug and alcohol treatment for women through education, vocational training, and spiritual regeneration.

Center for RET and Professional Education

(813) 872-8022

3105 W. Azele Street Tampa, FL 33609

Contact: David Thomas, Executive Director

Agency Head: Vince Parr, President Area Served: Tampa Bay (Hillsborough, Pinellas, Manatee, Sarasota Counties)

Established: 1987

Forensic services for offenders and victims include the family in the treatment process. Con-joint marital couples groups, education, psychiatric screening, referral service, and family counseling.

Publication: brochure.

Central Florida Human Services Centers

(941) 683-2769

1437 George Jenkins Boulevard

Lakeland, FL 33801

Contact: Vera Cherry, Superintendent Agency Head: Tony Green, CEO

Area Served: Polk, Highland, Hardee Counties

Provides counseling for adult offenders' families while offenders are in residential treatment.

Florida Department of Corrections

(904) 488-1 140

2601 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2500

Contact Person: R. Bartlett, Adm. Womens'

Programs

Agency Head: Harry Singletary, Secretary Area Served: 17 counties in North Florida

Parent Organization: Girl Scout Council of

Apalachee Bend Established: 1994

Provides Girl Scout program for incarcerated women of Jefferson Correctional Institution in

Monticello, FL, and their daughters.

Goodwill Industries - Heart of Florida, Inc.

(941) 687-2500

730 East Main Street Lakeland, FL 33801

Contact: Linda Rimmer, Vice President of

Employment Services'

Agency Head: Linda LaMona. President Area Served: Polk and Highland Counties Parent Organization: Goodwill Industries

International, inc. Established: 1992

Provides job placement services to adult offenders in the Lakeland and Winter Haven areas. Also provides employability skills training and case management services to adjudicated youth, ages 14 through 23, and their families in Polk, Highlands, and Hardee Counties.

Operation Par, Inc.

(813) 538-7244

13800 66th Street N.

Largo, FL 34641

Contact: Robert Neri, V.P. Residential Adult

Services

Area Served: West coast Florida

Established: 1987

Provides COSA (Children of Substance Abusers) program group activities/therapy to offenders' children, and residential services for women and children while in treatment. Teaches parenting and life skills to parents.

Prevention Projects, Inc.

(904)523-0024

14247 7th Street

Dade City, FL 33525 Contact: Martin Driscoll, President Area served: East Pasco county

Established: 1995

Provides youth and family counseling and family

reunification counseling.

Prison Legal News (PLN)

(407) 547-9716 P.O. Box 1684 Lake Worth, FL 33460

See national listing page 29.

Spectrum Programs, Inc.

(305) 653-8288 18441 NW 2nd Avenue Miami, FL 33169

Contact: Warren Samet, Director of Program

Management

Agency Head: H. Bruce Hayden, President Area Served: Dade, Broward, and Monroe

Counties

Provides group counseling to families as part of offender substance abuse treatment program in the community.

Publications: program brochures.

Tampa Crossroads, Inc.

(813) 238-8557 5120 N. Nebraska Avenue Tampa, FL 33603

Contact: Lynn Jackson, Director of Programs Agency Head: Peter Plant, Executive Director

Area Served: Tampa Bay area

Established: 1990

Provides community reintegration, family reunification, conflict resolution, problem-solving skills development, and case management.

The Village

(305) 573-3784 3180 Biscayne Boulevard Miami, FL 33137

Contact: David Duresky, Project Director,

D.O.C. Program

Agency Head: Matthew Gissen, Executive

Director

Area served: south Florida

Established: 1991

Provides non-secure residential, partial and outpatient treatment services for the substance-abusing offender. Program includes a strong family component of counseling and prevention services.

ILLINOIS

Hospitality House

(618) 658-2722 6th & Vine

Vienna, IL 62995

Contact: Sister Judy Pittman

Agency Head: Walter Briggs. President

Area Served: Illinois Established: 1990

Provides overnight lodging for families visiting at four Illinois state facilities: Vienna Correction& Shawnee Correction&, Impact Boot Camp, Illinois Youth Center (Harrisburg).

Publication: newsletter.

Hospitality House (Hebrews 13:2-3), Inc.

(618) 826-9810 120 Ferry Street Chester. IL 62932

Contact: Mary Ann Funk, Secretary/Treasurer Agency Head: Doretta Miller, House Manager

Area Served: Illinois Established: 1985

Provides overnight lodging for families and friends of prisoners in Chester, IL area.

Publication: brochure.

Institute of Women Today

(312) 651-8372 7315 South Yale Chicago, IL 60621

Contact: Sister Margaret Traxler, CEO

Area Served: Illinois Established: 1982

Provides seven shelters for women leaving prison and their families.

Prisoner Family Support

(618) 997-1227 P.O. Box 123 Marion, IL 62959

Contact: Jane Otte, Coordinator Area Served: Southern Illinois

Established: 1974

Provides overnight lodging at a discount and local transportation to visitors at the U.S. Penitentiary in Marion. Also provides support group for families

and children of prisoners.

Publication: newsletter.

INDIANA

Pace, Inc.

(317) 639-2545 1505 N Delaware Indianapolis, IN 46202

Contact: Armaryllis Lewis, Resource Developer Agency Head: Larry Hembree, Executive Director Area Served: Metropolitan Indianapolis area

Provides job placement, information and referral, ex-prisoner support group, literacy tutorials, and clothing and food on emergency basis.

Publication: "Family Survival Manual."

IOWA

Iowa Correctional Institution for Women

(515) 9674236

Box 700

Mitchellville, IA 50169

Contact Person: Gena Peck, Program Planner II Agency Head: Barbara Olk Long, Warden

Area Served: Iowa

Parent Organization: Iowa Department of

Corrections

Established: 1994

Provides a family enrichment program, support group, and structured family visitation.

Publications: handouts.

KANSAS

Topeka Correctional Facility

(913) 296-2956 815 S.E. Rice Road Topeka, KS 66607

Contact: Andrea Bozarth, Coordinator Agency Head: Charles Simmons, Secretary

Area Served: Kansas

Parent Organization: Kansas Department of

Corrections
Established: 1990

Provides classes on parenting skills, prenatal and child development, nutrition and self-esteem, and anger management. Facility has a special visiting area for children.

KENTUCKY

Fathers and Children Together (at Blackburn Correctional Complex)

(606) 254-2791 3111 Spurr Road Lexington, KY 40324

Contact: Linda Everhard, Unit Administrator,

FACT Program Coordinator

Agency Head: Thomas Dreher, Warden

Area Served: Kentucky

Parent Organization: Kentucky Department of

Corrections Established: 1992

Provides parent education classes for fathers, special child-oriented visitation program for fathers, and dinner for couples.

LOUISIANA

Families in Prison Support Group

(504) 336-8770 P.O. Box 1668

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Contact: Linda Fjeldsjo. Program Coordinator Agency Head: Deborah Roe, Executive Director

Area Served: Greater Baton Rouge area

Parent Organization: Catholic Charities, U.S.A.

Established: 1986

Provides a support group for families of inmates.

Publication: brochure.

MAINE

H.I.P. (Helping Incarcerated Parents)

(207) 892-671617 Mallison Falls RoadWindham, ME 04062

Contact: Lorraine Christensen, Director

Area Served: Maine

Parent Organization: Maine Correctional Center

Established: 1990

Provides weekly parenting classes, biweekly support groups, and monthly workshops.

Publications: "Prisoners as Parents - Building Parenting Skills on the Inside."

Mid Coast Hospitality House

P.O. Box 155

169 Old County Road Rockport, ME 04856

Contact: Frank Zak, Manager

Agency Head: Susan Silverio, Executive Director

Area Served: Knox, Waldo Counties

Established: 1988

Provides emergency and overnight shelter, transportation, and meals for prison visitors.

Penquis C.A.P. Family Self-Sufficiency Program

(207) 941-2830

262 Harlow Street

P.O. Box 1162

Bangor, ME 04402-1162

Contact: Shannon Bonsey, Program Director Agency Head: Charlie Newton, Executive

Director

Area Served: Maine Established: 1994

Provides case management, life skills training, referrals, and crisis intervention.

Publication: brochure.

MARYLAND

CURE-SORT (Sex Offenders Restored through Treatment)

through Treatment) (410) 882-6873

P.O. Box 7782

Baltimore, MD 21221-0782

See national listing page 24.

MASSACHUSETTS

Massachusetts Correctional Legal Services

(617) 482-2773

8 Winter Street, 11th Floor

Boston, MA 02108

Contact: Dianne McLaughlin, Paralegal

Agency Head: Barry Barkow Area Served: Massachusetts

Provides legal assistance to prisoners and their

families.

Publication: MCLS Notes.

Parents Anonymous

(617) 932-3115

150 Wyman street Woburn, MA 01801

Contact: Geri Fonseca. Coordinator

Agency Head: Jeannette Atkinson, Executive

Director

Area Served: Massachusetts

Parent Organization: Parents Anonymous of

California

Established: 1989

Provides weekly self-help groups for incarcerated parents.

MICHIGAN

Women's Support Group

(616) 454-5014

P.O. Box 6032

Grand Rapids, Ml 49516-6032

Contact: Barbara DeJong Area Served: Grand Rapids

Parent Organization: Prison Fellowship

Established: 1992

Provides a support group for women who have husbands/significant others in prison. Also provides child care and tutoring.

MINNESOTA

Agape House of Hope

(218) 729-6238

5879 North Pike Lake Road

Duluth, MN 55811

Contact: Pat Ogston. Registrar

Agency Head: Peter Buchanen, President

Area Served: Midwest

Parent Organization: Agape House of Hope. Inc.

Established: 1986

Provides lodging for families of inmates at Duluth Federal Prison Camp. Lodging is limited to women and children.

Citizens Council Family Services

(612) 340-3432

822 South Third Street

Minneapolis, MN 55415

Contact: Sharon Moeller, Program Director Agency Head: Richard Ericson, President

Area Served: Minneapolis/St. Paul

Parent Organization: Minnesota Citizens Council

on Crime and Justice

Established: 1978

Provides transportation for family visitation. Adult support group, information referral, advocacy, assistance, parent education, children's group (Motheread), and life skills classes are also offered.

MISSOURI

Agape House

(314) 634-9705 810 East High Street Jefferson City, MO 65101

Contact: Lisa Sammons, Chief Volunteer Agency Head: John Sammons, Manager

Area Served: Mid-Missouri

Established: 1980

Provides prison visitors temporary overnight lodging, meal preparation facilities, counseling, and moral support.

Publication: newsletter.

Agape House

(417) 865-5408 1225 N. Grant Springfield, MO 65807

Contact: Phyliss Lee, House Manager Agency Head: Jack Cole, President

Area Served: Springfield Established: 1985

Provides overnight lodging for families of inmates at the U.S. Medical Center for Federal Prisoners in Springfield, the Ozark Correctional Center in Fordland, and area jails.

Helping Our Prison Environment (H.O.P.E.)

(314) 382-1560 P.O. Box 50313 St. Louis, MO 63105

Contact: Marianne Marxkors, Chair

Area Served: Missouri

Parent Organization: Potosi Correctional Center

Established: 1994

Provides social and educational opportunities to families and friends of prisoners.

Missouri Department of Corrections

(314) 751-2389

2729 Plaza Drive

Jefferson City, MO 65109

Contact: Donna McCondichie. Director of Special

Agency Head: Dora Schriro. Director

Area Served: Missouri

Provides parenting classes, family visits. meals. seasonal celebrations, and transportation assistance.

Publication: newsletter.

Prison PATCH

(816) 646-6462 P.O. Box 871

Chillicothe, MO 64601

Contact: Coleen Scott, Director

Area Served: Missouri Established: 1984

Provides transportation, parenting classes. and support groups. Acts as a liaison for Department of Family Services and Juvenile Courts.

Publications: various pamphlets.

Prison PATCH

(314) 751-4748, ext. 256

P.O. Box 105454

Jefferson City, MO 65110

Contact: June Pearse, Site Director

Agency Head: Russell Maggard, Executive Chair

Area Served: Missouri Established: 1984

Provides transportation, home-like environment for

visitation, and parenting classes.

Publication: brochure.

Prisoner Family Services of Immanuel Lutheran Church

(314) 381-6001/5955 3540 Marcus Avenue St. Louis, MO 63115

Contact: Susan Smith, Director

Area Served: St. Louis Metropolitan area

Parent Organization: Immanuel Lutheran Church

Established: 1974

Provides low-cost transportation for family members to Missouri correctional institutions, paralegal and social services, and counseling for families.

Society of St. Vincent dePau1 Criminal Justice Ministry

(314) 241-8062

1408 S. Tenth Street

St. Louis, MO 63104

Contact: Sister Karen Pollard, BVM, Coordinator

Criminal Justice Ministry

Agency Head: Bob O'Donnell, SVDP Executive

Director

Area Served: St. Louis City

Parent Organization: Archdiocese of St. Louis

Established: 1979

Provides referrals to counseling and support groups. Assists with rent, food, utilities, transportation, and the court and corrections systems.

NEBRASKA

Nebraska Center for Women

(402) 362-3317 Rt. 1. Box 33

York, NE 68467

Contact: Mary Alley, MOLD Coordinator Agency Head: Larry Wayne, Warden

Area Served: Nebraska

Parent Organization: Mother Offspring Life

Development (MOLD) Established: 1976

Provides parenting classes, overnight and day child visits, and nursery for inmates' babies who may stay with their mothers up to 18 months of age.

NEVADA

Friends Outside - Southern Nevada

(702) 455-3957

330 So. Casina Center Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Contact: Bonnie Polley, Director

Area Served: Southern Nevada - Clark County Parent Organization: Friends Outside - National

Established: 1979

Provides services to families and inmates, including referral and networking. Also screens for transitional housing.

NEW JERSEY

American Friends Service Committee Criminal Justice Program

(201) 643-3079 972 Broad Street Newark, NJ 07102

Contact: Bonnie Kerness. Associate Director Agency Head: Wray Bailey, Director Area Served: Northern New Jersey

Parent Organization: American Friends Service

Committee

Provides casework services including counseling to ex-prisoners and their families, advocacy on control unit issues, and mentorship program for pre-adjudicated youth.

Publications: "The Lessons of Marion," "The Fortress Economy."

Edna Mahan Correctional Facility for Women

(908) 735-7111 P.O. Box 4004 Clinton, NJ 08809

Contact: Helen Adams, Social Work Supervisor Agency Head: Charlotte Blackwell, Administrator Area Served: Counties of Camden, Bergen. Essea Mercer. Middlesex, Monmouth, Passaic, Morris. Union, and Hudson

Ullion, and Hudson

Parent Organization: Department of Correction

Provides transportation, visitation, and lunch for children of women-incarcerated at Edna Mahan

NEW MEXICO

Visitor Hospitality Center

(505) 471-2585 Route 16, Box 315 Santa Fe, NM 87501

Contact: Muiriel Kirschmeier, President

Area Served: New Mexico

Established: 1981

Provides daycare for children of inmates, facilitation of visitation for families, meals for visitors, and childcare and parenting groups.

NEW YORK

Auburn Hospitality Association, Inc.

(315) 253-0121 148 State Street Auburn, NY 13021

Contact: Barbara McLeod, Coordinator Agency Head Valerie Bauhofer. Chair

Area Served: New York Established: 1972

Provides respite and hospitality services to visitors of inmates at the Auburn, Cayuga, and Butler Correctional Facilities. Also provides advocacy for families and childcare in the visiting room at Auburn Correctional Facility.

Publication: brochure.

Bishop Ryan Resource Center

(516) 841-1923 15 Albany Avenue Amityville, NY 11701

Contact: Marylin Casey, AC, Psychotherapist Agency Head: Daniel Callahan, Executive

Director

Area Served: Nassau/Suffolk Counties - Long

Parent Organization: Bishop Gerald J. Ryan

Guild, Inc.

Established: 1995

Provides group and individual counseling and referrals as needed for ex-offenders and family members.

Publications: Programs and services brochure.

Children's Center, Bedford Hills **Correctional Facility**

(914) 241-3100, ext 384 247 Harris Road

Bedford Hills, NY 10507

Contact: Sister Elaine Roulet, Director

Parent Organization: Catholic Charities, Diocese of Brooklyn, Builders for Family and Youth

Established: 1980

Provides a children's center at Bedford Hills that includes a playroom, nursery, and infant day care for inmates' children. Also provides parenting classes, children's advocacy, tutoring, and visiting programs.

Publications: Fact Sheets, "Foster Care

Handbook for Incarcerated Parents' (\$10 suggested donation).

Hour Children, Inc.

(718) 392-7734 36-30 12 Street

Long Island City, NY 11106

Contact: Sister Teresa Fitzgerald, CSJ. Executive

Area Served: New York Established: 1990

Provides foster care for children with incarcerated mothers. Works with incarcerated mothers and their children to strengthen family ties through advocacy, visiting assistance, and social services.

New York State Department of Correctional Services

(518) 457-8134

State Campus Building 2

Albany, NY 12226

Contact: Raymond Broaddus, Deputy

Commissioner

Agency Head: Philip Coombe, Jr., Acting

Commissioner

Area Served: New York Established: 1977

Provides extended overnight visits for inmates and their families at 17 prisons.

Ossining Prison Ministry, Inc.

(914) 941-0540

34 South Highland Avenue

Ossining, NY 10562

Contact: Marion Farrell, Director Area Served: Sing Sing Prison

Established: 1993

Provides breakfast to visitors, appropriate clothing, toys, and child supervision during visits.

Publications: brochure.

Planned Parenthood of Nassau County

(316) 483-3193 540 Fulton Avenue

Hempstead. NY 11550

Contact: Neal Blangiardo, MPH Coordinator Agency Head: Nanette Ecker, Director of

Training and Education Area Served: Nassau County

Established: 1933

Provides family skills training to prisoners with emphasis on human sexuality issues, birth control, sexually transmitted diseases, and HIV.

Publications: Fact Sheets on HIV, STDs, birth control, date rape, and sexual harassment.

Prison Families Anonymous

(518) 587-5000 142 Regent Street

Saratoga Springs, NY 12020 Contact: Margaret Morahan Area Sewed: Saratoga County

Parent Organization: Saratoga County Catholic

Family and Community Services

Established: 1988

Provides a self-help group for family members of offenders.

Rochester Interfaith Jail Ministry

(716) 325-1942

121 North Fitzhugh Street Rochester, NY 14614

Contact: R. Bruce Colburn, Executive Director Area Served: Rochester and Monroe Counties

Established: 1970

Provides support services to Monroe County Jail inmates, families of prisoners, and ex-offenders.

Publications: "Incommunicado" (quarterly newsletter), "Loved One Arrested" (resource book for families).

NORTH CAROLINA

Coalition of Prison Evangelists (COPE)

(803) 548-2670 P.O. Box 7404 Charlotte, NC 28241-7404

See national listing page 22.

Families in Crisis

(910) 259-2719 P.O. Box 3752

Wilmington, NC 28406 Contact: Debi Edge, Director Area Sewed: North Carolina

Established: 1986

Provides information, referral, and some financial assistance.

NORTH DAKOTA

North Dakota State Penitentiary/Missouri River Correctional Center

(701) 328-6100 P.O. Box 5521

Bismarck, ND 58506-5521

Contact: Glen Otto, Service Program Adm. III

Agency Head: Tim Schuetzle, Warden

Area Served: North Dakota

Parent Organization: North Dakota Department of

Corrections and Rehabilitation

Established: 1985

Provides family and couple therapy, workshops, treatment groups, referrals. and supervised visitation.

OHIO

Community Connection for Ohio Offenders, Inc.

(614) 451-9902

1717 Bethal Road, Suite B

Columbus, OH 43220

Contact: Angela Hite, Executive Assistant

Agency Head: Joan Malarky. Executive Director

Area served: Ohio

Parent Organization: Preparing, Accepting,

Listening and Support (P.A.L.S.)

Established: 1994

Provides support group for families with incarcerated loved ones. Offers encouragement, information, ideas for maintaining family bonds, and coping techniques.

Dayton Correctional Institution

(513) 263-0060

P.O. Box 17249

Dayton, OH 45417

Contact: Kim Beavin. Case Manager

Agency Head: Cheryl Hart, Human Services

Program Administrator Area Served: Dayton Established: 1994

Provides childcare. family services, and visitation.

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Corrections - Correctional Reception Center

(614) 877-2441 P.O. Box 300 Orient, OH 43146

Contact: Kim Friend, Case Manager

Agency Head: Gary Mohr, Warden

Established: 1995

Provides program to enhance inmates' parenting skills and improve parent/child relationships.

Family Bridges: Advocacy and Resource Services, Inc.

(216) 522-2200, ext 63 310 W. Lakeside Avenue Cleveland, OH 44113-1021

Contact: Donna Marie Kaminsky, Dir.

Area Served: Cleveland, Lorain

Established: 1994

Provides information, education, support, and advocacy services to children and families of prisoners. Assists offenders with reintegration.

Grafton Correctional Institution

(216) 748-1161, ext. 399 2500 South Avon - Belden Road

Grafton, OH 44044

Contact: Janice Stephens, Corr. Prog. Spec. I Agency Head: Marsh Lewis, Special Service

Deputy

Area Served: Larain and Cuya

Established: 1995

Provides assistance in dealing with outside agencies and obtaining food for families.

Lima Correctional Institution

(419) 225-8060

P.O. Box 4571 Lima, OH 45802

Contact: Roberta Bible, Correctional Specialist Agency Head: Carole Shiplevy, Warden

Area Served: Lima Correctional Institution

Parent Organization: Department of Rehabilitation

and CorrectionEstablished: 1990

Provides group instruction and counseling in matters of effective parenting.

Oakwood Correctional Facility

(419) 225-8052 3200 N. West Street Lima, OH 45801

Contact: Gloria Vasquez, Case Manager Agency Head: Thomas Haskins, Warden

Area Served: Northwestern Ohio

Parent Organization: Ohio Department of

Rehabilitation and Correction

Established: 1995

Provides parenting assistance, moral reasoning. and

family development.

Southeastern Correctional Institution

(614) 653-4324 5900 B.I.S. Road Lancaster, OH 43130

Contact: Paula Duplessis, Unit Management

Administrator

Agency Head: Betty Mitchell, Warden

Area Served: Ohio

Parent Organization: Department of Rehabilitation

and Correction Established: 1992

Provides an educational program to inmates. which teaches parenting concepts, communication. safety, growth and development. health. self-esteem, AIDS awareness, discipline, and problem solving.

Strengthening Family Ties Parenting Proram

(513) 642-1065, ext. 339 1479 Collins Avenue Marysville. OH 43040

Contact: Sandy Goodwin, Parenting Coordinator

Agency Head: Christine Money, Warden

Area Served: Ohio

Parent Organization: Ohio Reformatory for

Women

Established: 1987

Provides a parent education course for incarcerated women and monthly support groups for program graduates. Also provides visitation, counseling, and referrals.

<u>OKLAHOMA</u>

Families and Friends of Prisoners

(918) 587-0685 P.O. Box 9611 Tulsa, OK 74157 Contact: Rita Boyle

Area Served: Tulsa and surrounding areas

Established: 1990

Provides a bi-monthly support group and an information service at the county jail during visiting hours.

The Total Family Development Program

(405) 872-3543 P.O. Box 1475 Noble, OK 73068

Contact: Donald Vowell, Director

Area Served: Oklahoma Established: 1985

Provides volunteer counseling on achieving drug-

free families and institutions.

PENNSYLVANIA

ARIN Intermediate Unit 28

(412) 463-5300

Route 422 East, P.O. Box 175 Shelocta, PA 15774-0175

Contact: Fredalene Bowers, Program Coordinator Agency Head: Thomas Carey, Executive Director

Area Served: Armstrong County

Established: 1991

Provides incarcerated women with parenting skills

training.

Arsenal Family and Children's Center

(412) 681-4210 3939 Penn Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15224

Contact: Nancy Artz, Director

Agency Head: Dr. Von E. Keairns, Executive

Director

Area Served: City of Pittsburgh, Allegheny

county

Parent Organization: Arsenal Family and Children's Center in partnership with The PROGRAM for Female Offenders, Inc.

Established: 1985

Provides Family Tie, a safe, nurturing, developmentally appropriate play time for offenders and their children.

Bridge Haven

(717) 326-6868 P.O. Box 133

Montgomery, PA 17752

Contact: Patt Heether, Volunteer Agency Head: Jane Russell, President

Established: 1989

Provides food, lodging, transportation, and counseling for families of inmates.

Publications: newsletter and book, "Prayers for Prisoners"

Families of Offenders

(814) 864-4605 5100 Peach Street Erie, PA 16509

Contact: Kathleen Currier. Program Coordinator Agency Head: Thomas Vinca. President and CEO

Area Served: Northwestern Pennsylvania Parent Organization: Family Services of

Northwestern Pennsylvania

Established: 1992

Provides individual and family counseling. support group, education about the criminal justice system. information and referral, and low-cost transportation to state correctional institutions.

Family Services of Western Pennsylvania/Families Outside

(412) 261-3623

921 Penn Avenue, 4th Floor

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Contact: Ned Pfundt, Coordinator

Agency Head: Allen Smith, Executive Director

Area Served: Southwest Pennsylvania

Established: 1980

Provides low-cost transportation, self-help support, education, coping skills, and family videos.

Publications: Monthly newsletter (free).

Office on Crime and Justice

(717) 859-388921 South 12th Street, P.O. Box 500Akron, PA 17501-0500

See national listing page 25.

PA:PEC (Parent Educators in Corrections)

RR #4, Box 4642 Moscow, PA 18444

Contact: Elizabeth Beh, State Coordinator

Area Served: Pennsylvania

Provides a clearinghouse for individual and community programs that support and tram service providers who work with incarcerated parents and their children. Below is a list of programs:

 Basic Parenting Information and Support Parents Anonymous of Westmoreland
 Poplar Street
 Greensburg, PA 15601
 837-5410
 Westmoreland County Prison - biweekly support groups designed to assist inmates with parenting.

 Female Offenders Support Group Women's Services of Westmoreland County P.O. Box 246 Greensburg, PA 15601 (412) 837-9540

Westmoreland County Prison - provides support to female survivors of physical and/or sexual abuse.

3. The PROGRAM for Female Offenders 1520 Penn Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15222 (412) 642-7380

Through the Parenting Project, provides offenders education on parenting, child development, and behavior modeling. An outdoor camping experience for incarcerated fathers and their children provides peer discussion, family time, and play groups.

Through Saturday sessions, provides a remediation and enrichment program for first- and second-grade children of mothers who have been released.

4. Parenting for Prisoners
Cambria County Head Start
P.O. Box 1104
Johnstown, PA 15907
(814) 536-9031
Provides offenders with parenting education and visitation.

5. Prison Network
Sisters of Charity of Seton Hill
350 North Main Street
Greensburg, PA 15601
(412) 834-0894
Provides female offenders with family contact, legal advice, childcare, and drug and alcohol rehabilitation referrals.

6. StepwiseBrush Run ApartmentsB-211Logan BoulevardHollidaysburg, PA 16648

Provides women in Blair County Prison with touch visits and sessions to improve parenting skills.

7. Wings for Kids
(Women Inside Needing Guidance and
Support
SC1 - Cambridge Springs
451 Fullerton Avenue
Cambridge Springs, PA 16403
(814) 398-5400
Provides child development classes, improved
communication and relationships. support group
intervention. visitation, and transportation.

8. Parenting Program
SCI-Muncy
P.O. Box 180
Muncy, PA 17756
(717) 546-3171
Provides education, therapy, prenatal. postpartum, parenting. and reintegration support groups and abuse counseling.

9. Patch Penn State Cooperative Extension/Dauphin County 1451 Peters Mountain Road Dauphin, PA 17018 (717) 921-8803

Provides an educational session on parenting after which inmates are granted two contact visits with their children.

10. Project IMPACT (Inside Muncy Parents and Children Together) See entry page 18.

11. Community Corrections Centers
Pennsylvania Department of Corrections
P.O. Box 598
Camp Hill, PA 17001
(717) 975-4859
Provides 15 halfway houses which give initial support upon returning to society. Offers referrals, education, counseling, and in-resident programs for alcohol and drug abuse.

12. The PROGRAM for Female Offenders, Inc. of the Greater Harrisburg Area 22 South Third Street, Second Floor Harrisburg, PA 17101 (717) 238-9950

Through LINK (Life is Nurturing Kids), provides a mentoring project for children ages 2 through 15 whose mothers are in prison.

Through Saturday sessions, provides remediation and enrichment programs for first- and secondgraders and their mothers who have been released. Focuses on literacy, parenting skills and cultural opportunities.

13. Incarcerated Mothers ProgramCapital Area Head Start44 Butler StreetHarrisburg, PA 17103(717) 233-0752

Provides incarcerated and recently released women with parenting skills, and a pre-school for children. Serves as a link between child, caregiver, and incarcerated mother.

14. Correctional Services ProgramSalvation Army Divisional Headquarters701 N. Broad StreetPhiladelphia, PA 19123(215) 787-2824

Provides mother/child retreat, aftercare transitional services, support group, case management, family support hotline, and Christmas toys.

15. Family Matters/Employment Readiness Training at Lackawanna County Prison Employment Opportunity and Training Center 116 N. Washington Avenue, Suite 3-D Scranton, PA 18503 (717) 348-6484 Provides parenting, life skills and employment readiness training to female offenders in Lackawanna County Prison.

16. Parent Resource Association See listing below.

17. Kids 'N' Kin - Muncy
Philadelphia Society for Services to Children
415 S. Fifteenth Street
Philadelphia, PA 19146
(215) 875-3400
Provides mothers in Muncy State Correctional
Institution, their children, and the children's
caregivers with social services, legal consultation,
in-home family therapy, visiting assistance, and a
children's group.

18. Family Services of Western Pennsylvania/Families Outside See listing page 16.

19. Arsenal Family and Children's Center See listing page 16.

20. ARIN Intermediate Unit 28 See listing page 16.

Parent Resource Association/Incarcerated Parents and Their Children

(215) 576-7961213 Fernbrook AvenueWyncote, PA 19095

See national listing page 25.

Project Impact (Inside Muncy Parents and Children Together)

(717) 546-3171, ext 397 P.O. Box 493 Muncy, PA 17756 Contact: Lynn Potor, Director

Provides a visiting center, parent education classes, and a social service program for prisoners of Muncy State Correctional Institution and their children.

SOUTH CAROLINA

South Carolina Department of Corrections

(803) 896-8550 4444 Broad River Road Columbia, SC 29221-1787

Contact: Dave Szymanowski, Addictions

Coordinator

Agency Head: Mike Moore, Director

Area Served: South Carolina

Established: 1989

Provides family assessments and interventions for alcohol and drug abuse within the agency's residential addictions treatment units.

TENNESSEE

Bethel Bible Village

(615) 842-5757 P.O. Box 5000 Hixson, TN 37343

Contact: Gary Behler, Director of Program

Services

Agency Head: Rev. Bob McFarland,

Executive Director

Area Served: Southeastern United States

Established: 1954

Provides residential care for children of prisoners ages 5 through 18, independent living services, mother/child program, counseling services, education testing, and tutoring.

Reconciliation

(615) 292-6371 P.O. Box 90827 Nashville, TN 37212

Contact: Karen Fletcher, Executive Director

Area served: Tennessee Established: 1984

Provides guest house for prison visitors, support group, children's program, teen-to-teen program, family advisory board, a youth wilderness program, information and referral.

Publications: "The Reconciliation Handbook for Families and Friends of Tennessee Inmates" and "Two in Every Hundred" (\$3).

TEXAS

Family Support Program for Ex-Offenders

(512) 903-9360

1616 Headway Circle, 2nd floor

Austin, TX 78754

Contact: Laura King, Program Coordinator

Area Served: Travis County

Parent Organization: University of Texas at Austin

School of Social Work Established: 1991

Provides information and referral, advocacy, support and educational groups, needs assessment, and intervention planning.

Hospitality House (Texas Baptist Prison Family Ministry Foundation)

(409) 291-6196 912 10th street Huntsville, TX 77340

Contact: Chaplain Bob Norris, Director

Area Served: Huntsville Established: 1986

Provides families of prisoners with counseling, food, shelter, guidance, referral, and help in

establishing support groups.

Publication: newsletter.

Open, Inc.

(214) 271-1971 P.O. Box 566025 Dallas, TX 75356-6025

See national listing page 25.

Parents and-Children Together (PACT), Inc.

(817) 595-0995 2665 Gravel Drive Fort Worth, TX 76118

See national listing page 25.

Texas Department of Criminal Justice

(409) 294-6934 P.O. Box 99

Huntsville, TX 77342-0099

Contact: Jerry Groom, Director of Chaplains

Agency Head: Wayne Scott, Director

Area Sewed: Texas

Provides several hospitality houses, local support groups for adult offenders' families, various family visitor centers, child programming. marriage enrichment and parenting skills seminars, Day with Dad, family days, and visiting room hospitality programs. Unit chaplains and wardens' staff provide additional services to family members.

Volunteers of America - Northern Texas. Inc.

(817) 649-7491

2225 E. Randol Mill Road, #601

Arlington, TX 76011

Contact: Donna Bailey, Assistant Director of

corrections

Agency Head: David North, President, CEO Area Served: Northern Texas, West Texas Parent Organization: Volunteers of America, Inc.

Established: 1970

Provides services for pregnant federal inmates and residential services for pregnant parolees and probationers.

Publications: brochures.

VIRGINIA

Alexandria Office of Economic Opportunities

(703) 838-0901

2525 Mount Vernon Avenue, Unit #9

Alexandria, VA 22301

Contact: Randolph Robinson, Community Service

Specialist/Transition Specialist

Agency Head: Nelson Smith, Director

Area Served: Alexandria

Parent Organization: Virginia Cares, Inc.

Established: 1982

Provides Virginia state parolees in Alexandria and their families with emergency shelter and referrals for employment, food, clothing, counseling, and substance abuse counseling.

Children's Comer

(804) 658-4174

14545 Old Belfield Road

Capron, VA 23829

Contact: Charles McCollum, Transition Specialist

Agency Head: Richard Parker, Principal

Area Served: Tidewater

Parent Organization: Department of Correctional

Education

Established: 1993

Provides materials for learning and recreation during visitations involving children of offenders.

Publication: Children's Comer brochure.

Family and Corrections Network

(804) 589-3036 P.O. Box 244 Palmyra, VA 22963

See national listing page 24.

Families Matter

(804) 437-5787

Pembroke Six, Suite 208 Virginia Beach, VA 23462 Contact: Shari Keyser-Groff

Agency Head: Kathryn Hall, Program Director

Area Served: City of Virginia Beach

Parent Organization: City of Virginia Beach

Community Services Board

Provides parent groups in the Virginia Beach jail, specialized groups for children with an incarcerated

parent, needs assessments, referrals. family recreational activities. home visits, and a substance abuse treatment program within the jail.

Kingsway Prison Ministries

(703) 433-5658 P.O. Box 372

Harrisonburg, VA 22801

Contact: Louise Jennings, Director

Agency Head: Shelton Jennings. Director and

President

Area Served: Central Shenandoah Valley

Established: 1983

Provides ex-offenders and their families with food. clothing, financial management, reading, support groups, drug and alcohol referrals, children's camp, in-prison pre-release programs, help with post-release job search, housing, and transportation.

Publications: Bibles, "New Beginnings Bible Study," most of Chaplain Ray's Life Changing

Books

Offender Aid and Restoration of Fairfax County

(703) 246-3033 10640 Page Avenue Fairfax, VA 22030

Contact: David Manning, Jail and Family Services Agency Head: Janeth Welch, Executive Director

Area Served: Fairfax County

Established: 1980

Provides family support group, individual and family counseling. crisis assistance and referrals, lobby information and referrals in the Adult Detention Center.

Publication: "Handling the Crisis."

Prevent Child Abuse, Virginia (M.I.L.K. Program)

(804) 775-1777 P.O. Box 12308

Richmond, VA 23241

Contact: Karen Schrader, Director of Programs Agency Head: Barbara Rawn, Executive Director Parent Organization: Prevent Child Abuse, VA

Area Served: Virginia Established: 1981

Provides M.I.L.K. (Mothers/Men Inside Loving Kids) program. M.I.L.K. includes parent education, support groups, parent/child visits, and guardian groups. Also provides technical assistance and training for program implementation.

Publication: "Development and Implementation of M.I.L.K. and Programs in Correctional Facilities Manual."

WASHINGTON

Pierce College, Tacoma Pre-Release/McNeil Island, Work Ethic Camp

(206) 761-7610 P.O. Box 881038 Steilacoom, WA 98388

Contact: Joy Grewell, Instructor

Agency Head: Christine McRae, Coordinator

Area Served: Pierce County Parent Organization: Pierce College

Established: 1993

Provides classes for offenders in parenting, visiting and reentry skills, couples relationships, abuse and violence.

Simon of Cyrene, Inc.

(360) 794-8720 P.O. Box 201 Manroe, Weshington 082

Monroe, Washington 98272

Contact: Rosaleen Wilcox, Executive Director

Area Served: Washington

Established: 1981

Provides childcare, counseling, support groups, emergency food and clothing, overnight accommodations for families living over 200 miles away, and family bus service (round trips from Seattle to Washington State correctional institutions).

Publications: brochure, "Matthew House Cookbook" (\$3.50).

WEST VIRGINIA

Alderson Hospitality House

(304) 445-2980 P.O. Box 579 Alderson, WV 24910 Contact: Camille Sweet Agency Head: S.L. Sweet Area Served: Alderson Established: 1977

Provides temporary housing and meals for families visiting inmates at Alderson Federal Prison Camp. Provides host site for inmate furloughs.

Publication: newsletter.

WISCONSIN

The Salvation Army

(800) 264-6412 4757 N. 76th

Milwaukee, WI 53218 Contact: Major Dale Hale

Agency Head: Lt. Col. Robert Bonifield Area Served: Wisconsin and Upper Michigan

Established: 1992

Provides support group for ex-offenders and families, counseling. church services. Bible studies, and senior/youth group activities.

Wisconsin Department of Corrections

(608) 266-4548 149 East Wilson Street P.O. Box 7925 Madison, WI

Contact: Walt Thieszen. Chief, Program Services Agency Head: Michael Sullivan, Secretary

Area Served: Wisconsin

Provides bus service for families to visit adult inmates at state institutions.

NATIONAL SERVICE PROGRAMS IN THE UNITED STATES

Center for Children of Incarcerated Parents

(818) 397-1396

714 West California Boulevard

Pasadena, CA 91105

Contact: Denise Johnston, Director

Area Served: Southern California, United States

Established: 1990

Parent Organization: Pacific Oaks College &

Children's Programs

Provides a clearinghouse that distributes publications and audiovisuals to prisoners (free) and others (at cost), technical assistance, and a new training institute. Education services include five parent education projects; one women's empowerment series; and three projects for adult and juvenile prisoners, probationers, and substance-dependent parents in recovery. Family reunification services include CHICAS, a child custody advocacy project; and therapeutic services that include the public school-based TIP program of child therapy, family support services, and teacher training.

Publications: "Children of Incarcerated Parents" (1995, Lexington Books); "CCIP Journal," issued annually; "Catalog of the Clearinghouse at Pacific Oaks, issued annually.

Coalition of Prison Evangelists (COPE)

(803) 548-2670 P.O. Box 7404

Charlotte, NC 28241-7404

Contact: Rev. Jeffrey T. Park, Executive Director Agency Head: Rev. Frank Constantine, President

Area Served: United States

Established: 1983

Provides a national referral network for visitation/emergency needs. Links families with local churches.

Publications: newsletter, ministry directory. COPE chaplaincy training manual, COPE leadership and material resource manuals.

CURE (Citizens United for Rehabilitation of Errants)

(202) 789-2126 P.O. Box 2310

Washington, DC 20013

Contact Person: Charles Sulllivan. Executive

Director

Area Served: United States

Parent Organization: National CURE

Established: 1972

Provides advocacy to bring about prison reform.

Publication: newsletter.

The following is a list of other CURE chapters:

1. Alabama - CURE

c/o Lucia Penland 410 S. Perry Montgomery, AL 36104 (334) 264-7416

2. **Arizona** - Middle Ground

c/o Donna and James Hamm 139 E. Encanto Drive Tempe, AZ 85281 (602) 966-8116

3. Colorado - CURE

c/o Dianne Tramutola-Lawson 3470 S. Poplar #406 Denver, CO 80224 (303) 758-3390

4. Connecticut - Inside-Gut: Citizens United for

Prison Reform, Inc. P.O. Box 2393

Hartford, CT 06146-2393

5. Delaware - CURE

c/o Kathleen Wasylow 1800 N. Broom St., Apt. 1517 Wilmington, DE 19802

6. Florida - CURE c/o Tena Aiello P.O. Box 22561 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33335-2561 (305) 527-4903

7. Georgia-CURE c/o D. Scott 147 Hilltop Circle, Suite 471 Atlanta, GA 30314 (404) 223-6333

8. Illinois - CURE P.O. Box 1721 Palatine, IL 60078 (708) 991-6373

9.Indiana-CURE c/o Rev. Charles Doyle P-0. Box 727 Beverly Shores, IN 46301 (219) 879-7565

10. Iowa - CURE P.0. Box 1114 Des Moines, IA 50311 (515) 284-5047

11. Kansas-CURE 823 Hiram Witchita, KS 67213

12. Kentucky - CURE c/o E. Cano 1408 Lake Barclay Drive Kuttawa, KY 42055 (502) 388-0882

13. Louisiana - CURE P.O. Box 181 Baton Rouge, LA 70821 (504) 388-9943

14. Maryland - CURE P.O. Box 2413 Baltimore, MD 21203-2413 (202) 387-7476, ask for Azora

15. Massachusetts - CURE 24 Laurel Street Somervile, MA 02143 (617) 776-9325

16. Michigan - CURE P.O. Box 2736 Kalamazoo, MI 49003-2736 (616) 383-0028

17. Mississippi - CURE P.O. Box 68713 Jackson, MS 39286 18. Missouri - CURE P.O. Box 29041 St. Louis, MO 63112

19. Montana - CURE c/o Gary L. Jovanovich P.O. Box 20385 Billings, MT 59104 (406) 655-0703

20. Nebraska - CURE c/o Bill Roundey 332 N. 4th Seward, NE 68434

21. Nevada - CURE c/o Merilyn Grosshans 7060 Picaroon Las Vegas, NV 89128 (702) 255-2241

22. New Hampshire - CURE P.O. Box 3594 Nashua, NH 03061-3594 (603) 886-3760

23. New Jersey - CURE P.O. Box 646 Allenwood. NJ 08720-0646

24. New Mexico - CURB P.O. Box 92881 Albuquerque. NM 87199-2881

25. New York - CURB P.O. Box 159 Campbell Hall, NY 10916

26. North Dakota - CURE c/o Erling Sannes 2033 St. Benedict Drive Bismarck, ND 58501 (701) 255-4528

27. Ohio - CURE P.O. Box 4021 Warren, OH 44482-4021

28. Oklahoma - CURE P.O. Box 9741 Tulsa, **OK** 74157-0741 (918) 587-0685

24 / National Service Program

29. Oregon - CURE P.O. Box 15234 Portland, OR 97215

30. Pennsylvania - CURE 1034 E. Sedgwick Philadelphia, PA 19150 (215) 548-2227

31. South Carolina - CURE 1100 Skyland Drive, #P-2 Columbia, SC 29210 (803) 254-9869

32. Tennessee - CURE c/o Beth Aylor 5161 Rice Road, #300 Antioch, TN 37013

33.Texas-CURE P.O. Box 12623 Austin, TX 78711 (5 12) 280-4680

34. Vermont - CURE c/o Kathleen Daye 41 Randall street Waterbury, VT 05676 (802) 244-4928

35. Virginia - CURE P.O. Box 19453 Alexandria, VA 22320

36. Washington - CURE c/o Catholic Detention Ministry 910 Marion Street Seattle, WA 98104

37. West Virginia - CURE c/o Michael Vincent P.O. Box 386 Princeton, WV 24740

38. Wisconsin - CURE P.O. Box 9452 Madison, WI 53715-0452 (608) 835-3740, ask for Jackie

CURE-SORT (Sex Offenders Restored Through Treatment)

(410) 882-6873 P.O. Box 7782

Baltimore, MD 21221-0782

Contact: Wayne Bowers. Executive Director

Area Served: United States

Parent Organization: CURE (Citizens for the

Rehabilitation of Et-rants)

Established: 1990

Works with families of offenders and others to promote healing responses to sex offenders and their victims.

Publications: brochure, quarterly newsletter.

Family and Corrections Network

(804) 589-3036 P.O. Box 244 Palmyra, VA 22963

Contact: Jim Mustin, President Area Served: United States

Established: 1982

Provides information on programs serving families involved in the correctional system. Offers consultation and technical assistance in program development, research, policy analysis, program evaluations, and conferences.

Publication: FCN Report.

FAMM Foundation (Families Against Mandatory Minimums Foundation)

(202) 457-5790

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200 S Washington, DC 20004

Contact: Monica Pratt. Project Director Agency Head: Julie Stewart, President

Area Send: United States

Established: 1991

Works to repeal federal and state mandatory minimum sentencing laws. Provides support to inmates and their loved ones. Clearinghouse for current sentencing information.

Publication: newsletter.

Office on Crime and Justice (717) 859-3889

21 South 12th Street, P.O. Box 500

Akron, PA 17501-0500

Contact: Howard Zehr, Director Area Served: United States

Parent Organization: Menonite Central Committee

Provides information and resources to both victims and offenders. Provides workshops on restorative justice, consultation, and information to individuals involved in Victim Offender Reconciliation Programs (VORPs) and other forms of ministry.

Publications: Contact for resource pamphlet listing publications available.

Open, Inc.

(214) 271-1971 P.O. Box 566025 Dallas, TX 75356-6025

Contact: Lauri Johnson, Marketing Specialist Agency Head: Ned Rollo, Executive Director

Area Served: United States

Established: 1979

Publishes self-help handbooks and audiocassettes to help offenders and their families survive incarceration and transition. Provides guidance on adjustment, employment, and dealing with addictions.

Publications: Contact for list of titles and prices.

Parent Resource Association/Incarcerated Parents and Their Children

(215) 576-7961

213 Fernbrook Avenue Wyncote, PA 19095

Contact: Ann Adalist-Estrin, Director

Area Served: united states

Established: 1983

Provides family counseling programs for paroled offenders and training and consulting to correctional programs internationally. Training focuses on parent/child relationships.

Parents and Children Together (PACT), Inc.

(817)595-0995 2665 Gravel Drive Fort Worth, TX 76118

Contact: Debra Key, Executive Director

Area Served: United States

Established: 1984

Provides children center programs, parent education/life skills classes, and social services for federal inmates in Carswell, TX. Fort Worth, TX, and Tallahassee, FL, and child and family support groups.

Publications: "SKIP, An Elementary School Age Program for Children with Parents in Prison" (\$35); "Parent Behind Bars Program Guide for Correctional Facilities" (\$12.95). available from the American Correctional Association and "A Child Serving Time" (free).

Prison Family Foundation, Inc.

(334) 821-1150 643 Auburn Drive P.O. Box 1150 Auburn, AL 36830

Contact: Daniel J. Bayse, Executive Director

Area Served: United States

Established: 1988

Provides family-based psycho-educational programs to prison systems, prison ministries, and other non-profit groups. Provides training seminars and/or consultation on effective methods to work with inmates and their families. Leads rehabilitation programs in Alabama prisons and the Lee County, AL, jail. Provides counseling of adult and juvenile offenders and/or their families locally.

Publications: "How to keep your family alive while serving a prison sentence;" "How to reenter family life and society after completing a prison sentence;" and the inmate/family seminar, "What in the world are we going to do with him?"

Prison Fellowship Ministries

(703)478-0100 P.O. Box 17900

Washington, DC 20041-0500

Contact: Deborah Torres, Info Syst. Mgr. Agency Head: Thomas Pratt, President

Area Served: United States

Established: 1980

Provides Christmas gifts and summer camps for children of prisoners. Also provides seminars on marriage and parenting for prisoners and their spouses.

1. Alabama - PFUSA

P.O. Box 530357 Birmingham, AL 35253-0357 (205) 870-9818/9821

2. **Arizona** - PFUSA P.O. Box 37577 Phoenix, AZ 85069 (602) 995-1397

3. **Arkansas** -PFUSA (see Mississippi)

California

4. Bay Area - PFUSA P.O. Box 6657 Concord, CA 94524-6657 (510) 596-4045

5. Fresno - PFUSA385 W. Shaw Avenue, #225Fresno, CA 93704(209) 224-8020

6. E/S Los Angeles - PFUSAP.O. Box 3067Cerritos, CA 90703-3067(310) 404-0747

7. S/C Los Angeles - PFUSA 333 West Florence Avenue, Level B - Southwest Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-5463

8. Sacramento - PFUSA 10370 Old Placerville Road, Suite 102 Sacramento, CA 95827 (916) 362-2515

9. San Diego - PFUSA (Southwest Regional Office) P.O. Box 152677 San Diego, CA 92195-2677 (619) 464-8943

Colorado

10. Englewood - PFUSA(Northwest Regional Office)7700 E. Arapahoe Road, Suite 180

Englewood, CO 80112-1267 (303) 843-6311

11. Northern Colorado - PFUSA P.O. Box 3215 Littleton. CO 80161-3215 (303) 290-9543

12. Colorado Springs - PFUSA P.O. Box 25128 Colorado Springs, CO 80936 (719) 596-7216

13. **Connecticut** - PFUSA P.O. Box 1158 Old Saybrook, CT 06475 (203) 267-6520/6528

14. **Delaware** - PFIJSA (see Maryland)

15. **District of Columbia** - PFUSA No. 5 Thomas Circle, NW Washington, DC 20005 (202) 265-4544

Florida

16. Lakeland - PFUSA P.O. Box 5438 Lakeland, FL 33807-5438 (813) 647-5188

17. Ft. Walton Beach - PFUSA P.O. Box 2080 Ft. Walton Beach, FL 32549-2080 (904) 862-0978

18. **Georgia** - PFUSA (Southeast Regional Office) 2300 Henderson Mill Road, Suite 309 Atlanta, GA 30345 (404) 938-1054/4348

19. **Idaho** - PFUSA (see Oregon)

Illinois

20. Springfield - PFUSA P.O. Box 7367 Springfield, IL 62791 (217) 793-0063 21. Chicago - PFUSA175 West Jackson Blvd., Suite 1800Chicago, IL 60604(312) 786-0125

Indiana

22 Fort Wayne - PFUSA (Great Lakes Regional Office) 3818-E West Jefferson Blvd. Fort Wayne, IN 46804 (219) 432-0056

23. Ft. Wayne (area office)P.O. Box 9591Ft. Wayne, IN 46899-9591(219) 747-3773

24. Indianapolis - PFUSA P.O. Box 50376 Indianapolis, IN 46250-0376 (317) 576-0439

25. **Iowa** - PFUSA P.O. Box 13168 Des Moines, IA 50310-0168 (515) 255-6169

26. **Kansas** - PFUSA P.O. Box 9065 Shawnee, KS 66201-1665 (913) 384-4822

27. Kentucky - PFUSA 3600 Chamberlain Lane, Suite 130 Louisville, KY 40222 **(502) 426-7291**

28. Louisiana - PFUSA P.O. Box 1356 Covington, LA 70434 (**504**)**893-7755**

29. **Maine** - PFUSA (see New Hampshire)

Maryland

30. Columbia - PFUSA 5430 Lynx Lane, Box 321 Columbia, MD 21044 (410) 740-1412

31. **Massachusetts** - PFUSA (see New Hampshire)

Michigan

32. Western MI - PFUSA P.O. Box 411 Comstock Park, MI 49321-8904 (616) 785-8550

33. Detroit - PFUSA24333 Southfield Road, Suite 105Detroit, MI 48075(313) 875-3886

34. **Minnesota** - PFUSA 1515 E. 66th Street Richfield, MN 55423 (612) 861-9529

35. **Mississippi** - PFUSA P.O. Box 22484 Jackson, MS 39225-2484 (601) 969-3921

36. **Missouri** - PFUSA P.O. Box 105121 Jefferson City, MO 65110 (314) 635-9254

37. **Montana** - PFUSA P.O. Box 6717 Bozeman, MT 59771 (406) 585-3305

38. Nebraska - PFUSA (see Iowa)

39. **Nevada** - PFUSA P.O. Box 93356 Las Vegas. NV 89193 (702) 362-2700

40. **New Hampshire** - PFUSA P.O. Box 1079 Amherst, NH 03031-1079 (603)672-2033

41. **New Jersey** - PFUSA P.O. Box 7291 North Brunswick, NJ 08902-7291 (908) 940-0600

42. **New Mexico** - PFUSA P.O. Box 8895 Albuquerque, NM 87 198-8895 (505) 254-1212

New York

43. Eastern NY - PFUSA P.O. Box 3865 Albany, *NY* 12203 (518)370-1882

44. Western NY - PFUSA P.O. Box 532 Grand Island, NY 14072 (716) 773-0160/0161

45. New York City - PFUSA P.O. Box 960 Peck Slip Station, NY 10272-0960 (212) 285-2050/2065

North Carolina 46. Eastern NC - PFUSA P.O. Box 58112 Raleigh, NC 27658 (919) 781-8116, (919) 791-2571

47. Western NC - PFUSA P.O. Box 6279 High Point, NC 27262 (919) 886-2500

48. **North Dakota** - PFUSA (see Minnesota)

49. **Ohio** - PFUSA P.O. Box 27147 Columbus, OH 43227-9998 (614) 759-1571/1593

50. **Oklahoma** - PFUSA P.O. Box 18882 Oklahoma City, OK 73154-0882 (405)840-4500

51. **Oregon** - PFUSA P.O. Box 2052 Salem, OR 97308 (503) 363-8491

Pennsylvania

52. Northeast Regional Office P.O. Box 17377 Pittsburgh, PA 15235 (412) 829-0299/0305 53. Philadelphia - PFUSA P.O. Box 10486 Lancaster. PA 17605 (215) 568-3555/2055

54. Pittsburgh - PFUSA P.O. Box 10613 Pittsburgh, PA 15235 (412) 471-0515

55. Western Pennsylvania - PFUSA
P.O. Box 5071
S. Williamsport, PA 17501
(717) 323-7542/7543

56. **Rhode Island** - PFUSA (see Connecticut)

57. **South Carolina** - PFUSA P.O. Box 4886 Columbia, SC 29240-4886 (803) 790-0040

58. **South Dakota** - PFUSA (see Iowa)

59. **Tennessee** - PFUSA P.O. Box 242045 Memphis, TN -38124-2045 (901) 763-2981/2982

Texas

60. Dallas/Ft. Worth - PFUSA Suite 310, LB 163 9400 N. Central Expressway Dallas. TX 75231 (214) 691-7062

61. Houston - PFUSA (Southcentral Regional Office) P.O. Box 720492 Houston, TX 77272-0492 (713) 772-4472

62. Huntsville - PFUSA 719 Sawdust Road Spring, TX 77380 (713) 292-7646

63. Austin - PFUSA P.O. Box 16075 Austin, TX 78761 (512) 458-3700 64. Utah - PFUSA (see Nevada)

65. Vermont - PFUSA (see New Hampshire)

Virginia 66. Richmond - PFUSA P.O. Box 71355 Richmond, VA 23255 (804) 288-2835

67. Washington - PFUSA P.O. Box 2504 Woodinville, WA 98072 (206) 743-6248

68. West Virginia - PFUSA (see Northeast Regional Office, under Pennsylvania)

69. Wisconsin - PFUSA P.O. Box 18646 Milwaukee, WI 53218-0646 (414) 466-5228

70. Wyoming - PFUSA (see Montana)

Prison Legal News (PLN)

(407)547-9716 P.O. Box 1684

Lake Worth, FL 33460

Contact: Rolin Wright, Publisher Agency Head: Paul Wright, Editor

Area served: united states

Established: 1990

The PLN reports on court decisions affecting prisoners and offers information designed to help prisoners vindicate their rights in the judicial system. PLN is aimed at prisoners and their friends and loved ones on the outside.

Publications: Prison Legal News, monthly.

PROGRAMS IN CANADA

ALBERTA

M2/W2 Alberta

(403)275-6935

76 Skyline Crescent Northeast

Calgary, AB T2K 5X7

Contact: Brenda Tiessen-Wiens, Program

Assistant

Agency Head: Darrel Heidebrecht. Director

Area Served: Alberta

Parent Organization: Community Justice

Ministries

Established: 1985

Provides family support, one-on-one visits, and transportation from Calgary and Edmonton to Bowden Institution. M2/W2 Campership fund to provide financial assistance to children attending summer camp.

Publication: newsletter.

BRITISH COLUMBIA

Kamloops and District Elizabeth Fry Society

(604) 374-2119 201-156 Victoria Street Kamloops, BC V2C 1Z7

Contact: Margaret Cissell, Executive Director

Area Served: Kamloops Established: 1984

Provides transportation assistance, family counseling, and advocacy and referral.

MANITOBA

CMEO (Community Ministry with Ex-Offenders, Inc.)

(204) 783-8684

700 Notre Dame Avenue Winnipeg. MB R3E OL7

Contact: Dr. Byron Elsey, Director

Area Served: Manitoba Established: 1987

Provi des food and clothing assistance, support groups, pre-release programs, and relapse prevention.

Publications: brochure, newsletter.

Elizabeth Fry Society of Manitoba

(204) 589-7335 773 Selkirk Avenue

Winnipeg, MB R2W 2N5

Contact: Marg Assiniboine/Myran,

Executive Director Area Served: Manitoba

Parent Organization: Canadian Association of

Elizabeth Fry Societies Established: 1980

Provides services to women who are, have been, or may be at risk of being involved in the criminal justice system, including group and individual counseling, information, referral, advocacy, and visitation.

Publications: pamphlet, stories, newsletter.

John Howard Society of Manitoba, Inc.

(204) 775-1514 583 Ellice Avenue

Winnipeg, MB R3B 1Z7

Contact: Willy Carleton, Director of Client

Services

Agency Head: Graham Reddoch, Executive

Director

Area Served: Manitoba

Provides support, counseling to families of violence, holds a parenting program and a leisure/recreation program.

Publications: literacy workbooks on parenting and

healthy lifestyles.

NOVA SCOTIA

Spring House

(902)597-2171

189 McGee Street

Springhill, NS BOM 1X0

Contact: Sister Mary DeCourcey

Area Served: Springhill

Parent Organization: Christian Council for

Reconciliation Established: 1985

Provides hospitality home for inmates' families, including overnight lodging and meals.

ONTARIO

Bridge House (Kingston), Inc.

(613) 549-6303

333 Kings Court Avenue Kingston, ON K7K 4R4

Contact: Moira Duffy, Executive Director

Area Served: Kingston Established: 1982

Provides short-term lodging, counseling and referrals, information, childcare. and low-cost transportation for families of inmates.

Publications: pamphlets on prisons in Kingston

area.

Elizabeth Fry Society

(705) 673-1364 204 Elm Street West Sudbury, ON P3C IV3

Contact: Nicole Brauet, Social Worker

Agency Head: Betty-Ann Sawerbrai, Executive

Director

Area Served: Northeastern Ontario

Established: 1973

Provides counseling, pre-release planning, support

groups, and shoplifting intervention.

John Howard Society

(519)438-4168

601 Queens Avenue

London, ON NBC 1X7

Contact: Kim Scott

Agency Head: Lori Cunningham, Executive

Director

Area Served: London Established: 1971

Provides individual, family, and marital counseling for women with incarcerated loved ones and. lowcost recreational activities for those women and their children.

John Howard Society of Hamilton-Wentworth and District

(905) 523-7460

128 Hughson Street North

Hamilton, ON L8R 1G6

Contact: Brian Sibley, Manager Direct Services Agency Head: Duncan Gillispie, Executive

Director

Area Served: Hamilton-Wentworth

Parent Organization: John Howard Society of

Ontario

Established: 1976

Provides a women's self-help group, transportation, and individual counseling services.

John Howard Society of Ontario (Provincial Office)

(416) 604-8412 6 Jackson Place

Toronto, ON M6P 176

Contact: Bill Sparks, Assistant Director Agency Head: Graham Stewart, Executive

Director

Area Served: Ontario Established: 1988

Provides low-cost transportation for family and friends of prisoners to federal penitentiaries and provincial correctional centers in Ontario.

John Howard Society of Ottawa-Carleton

(613) 789-7418

550 Old St. Patrick Street Ottawa, ON KIN 5L5

Contact: Ida-Jane Graham, Coordinator, Men's

Program

Agency Head: Sally Walker, Executive Director Area Served: Ottawa-Carleton and surrounding

area

Established: 1990

Provides separate men's and women's programs for perpetrators and victims of abuse, couples therapy for nonabusive partners, parenting program, and children's program.

Publications: program manuals.

John Howard Society of Waterloo-Wellington

(519) 743-6071 289 Frederick Street Kitchener, ON N2H 2N3

Contact: Joan Brown, Supervisor

Agency Head: John Bilton, Executive Director Ares Served: Regions of Waterloo, Wellington,

Grey, and Bruce

Parent Organization: Affiliated with John Howard

Society of Ontario Established: 1981 Provides families of inmates incarcerated at Canadian federal prisons in Ontario with self-help groups and transportation.

Publication: "Visitor's Guide to Federal Institutions."

OUEBEC

Continuite Famille Aupres Des Detenues (C.F.A.D.)

(514) 989-9891 661 Rose De Lima Montreal, QU H4C 2L7

Contact: M. Andre Audette, Administrator Agency Head: Yolande Trepanier. Director Area Served: Montreal Metropolitan

Facilitates contact between incarcerated mothers and their children in a trailer by the Tanquay prison. Also opening a used clothing warehouse to provide employment for mothers upon release.

SASKATCHEWAN

Elizabeth Fry Society

(306) 934-4606

307-135 21st street East Saskatoon, SK S7K OB4

Contact: Judith Heminger, Executive Director

Area Served: Saskatchewan

Parent Organization: Canadian Association of

Elizabeth Fry Societies Established: 1981

Provides prison visitation, community education, women's pre-release education, women's trade orientation program, parole supervision, volunteer program, community assessments, and a courtworker program.

Publications: Program manuals - "Women's Choices" and "Women and Girls in Conflict with the Law."

Program Index

Agape House (Jefferson City)
Agape House (Springfield)
Agape House of Hope
Agape Women's Center
Alexandria Office of Economic Opportunities 20
**
American Friends Service Committee Criminal Justice Program
ARIN Intermediate Unit 28 16
Arkansas Department of Corrections 1
ArsenalFamilyandChildren'sCenter 16
Auburn Hospitality Association, Inc 13
Bethel Bible Village
Bishop Ryan Resource Center
Bridge Haven
Bridge House (Kingston), Inc 30
Center for Children of Incarcerated Parents 1,22
Center for RET and Professional Education 7
Centerforce
Central Florida Human Services Centers
Charles de Foucauld Counseling Ministry, Inc 3
Children's Center, Bedford Hills Correctional
Facility
Citizens Council Family Services
CMEO (Community Ministry with
Ex-Offenders, Inc.) 29
Coalition of Prison Evangelists (COPE) 14, 22
Community Connection for Ohio Offenders, Inc 14
Connecticut Correctional Institution 5
Continuite Famille Aupres Des Detenues (C.F.A.D.) 31
Creative Connections Associates, Inc 6
CURE (Citizens United for Rehabilitation
of Errants 6,22
CURE - SORT (Sex Offenders Restored Through
Treatment)
Dayton Correctional Institution
Edna Mahan Correctional Facility For Women 12
Elizabeth Fry Society (Saskatoon) 31
Elizabeth Fry Society (Sudbury) 30
Elizabeth Fry Society of Manitoba 30
Families and Friends of Prisoners 15
Families in Crisis
Families in Crisis Inc 6
Families in Prison Support Group 9
Families Matter
Families of Offenders
Family and Corrections Network 20,24
Family Assistance Program

Family Bridges: Advocacy and Resource Services.	
Inc. 15 Family ReEntry, Inc. 6	
Family Services of Western Pennsylvania/Families	
Outside	
FAMM Foundation (Families Against Mandatory	
Minimums Foundation) 6,24	
Fathers and Children Together (at Blackburn	
Correctional Complex)	
Florida Department of Corrections	
FOCUS (Families and Friends of Convicts United	
for Support)	
Friends Outside - Alaska	
Friends Outside National Organization 4	
Friends Outside - Southern Nevada 12	
Goodwill Industries - Heart of Florida, Inc 7	
Grafton Correctional Institution	
H.I.P. (Helping Incarcerated Parents) 9	
Helping Our Prison Environment (H.O.P.E.) 11	
Hospitality House	
Hospitality House (Hebrews 13:2-3). Inc 8	
Hospitality House (Texas Baptist Prison Family	
Ministry Foundation)	
Institute of Women Today	
Iowa Correctional Institution for Women 9	
Isaiah 61:1, Inc 6	
Jewish Committee for Personal Service 4	
John Howard Society	
John Howard Society of Hamilton-Wentworth and	
District,	
John Howard Society of Manitoba, Inc 30	,
John Howard Society of Ontario	
(Provincial Office)	
John Howard Society of Ottawa-Carleton 31	
John Howard Society of Waterloo-Wellington 31	
Kairos Outside Ministry	
Kamloops and District Elizabeth Fry Society 29	
Kingsway Prison Ministries	
Zegui zer (reg for 1 risoners with cimeren	
Lima Correctional Institution	
Massachusetts Correctional Legal Services 10	
Mid Coast Hospitality House	
Middle Ground Prison Reform	
Missouri Department of Corrections	•
Nebraska Center for Women	
New York State Department of Correctional	
Services	3
North Dakota State Penitentiary/Missouri River	
Correctional Center	
Oakwood Correctional Facility 1	
Offender Aid and Restoration of Fairfax County 2)(

Program index / 34

Office of Community Resources 5
Office on Crime and Justice 16, 25
Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Corrections-
Correctional Reception Center
Open, Inc
Operation Par, Inc
Ossining Prison Ministry, Inc
PA:PEC (Parent Educators in Corrections) 16
Pace, Inc
Parent Resource Association/Incarcerated Parents
and Their Children
Parents and Children Together (PACT), Inc 19, 25
Parents Anonymous
Penquis C.A.P. Family Self-Sufficiency Program 10
Phase ReEntry Programs 5
Pierce College, Tacoma Pre-Release/McNeil Island,
Work Ethic Camp 21
Planned Parenthood of Nassau County 13
Prevent Child Abuse, Virginia (M.I.L.K.
Program)
Prevention Projects, Inc
Prison Families Anonymous
Prison Family Foundation, Inc 1,25
Prison Fellowship Ministries 6,25
Prison Legal News
Prison PATCH (Chillicothe) 11
Prison PATCH (Jefferson City)
Prisoner Family Services of Immanuel Lutheran
Church
Prisoner Family Support 8
Project Impact (Inside Muncy Parents and Children
Together)
Reconciliation
Rochester Interfaith Jail Ministry
Simon of Cyrene, Inc 21
Society of St. Vincent dePaul Criminal Justice
Ministry
South Carolina Department of Corrections 18
Southeastern Correctional Institution
Spectrum Programs, Inc
Spring House
Strengthening Family Ties Parenting Program 15
T.A.L.K. (Teaching and Loving Kids) 5
Tampa Crossroads, Inc
Texas Department of Criminal Justice 19
The Parent Center
The Salvation Army
The Total Family Development Program 16
The Village
Topeka Correctional Facility
Visitor Hospitality Center
Visitors' Services Center 6
Volunteers of America - Northern Texas, Inc 19
Wisconsin Department of Corrections
Momen's Support Oroub 10